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Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
 
Short Term Confidentiality Extension Request for NBZNRM-EU860D 
 
Pursuant to The FCC Report and Order DA 04-1705, we hereby request short term 
confidentiality extensions for the following applications outlined below: 
 
NBZNRM-EU860D at ATCB004893, while we, Novatel Wireless understand that this 
data has been viewable since 6/27/07, we request additional short term confidentiality to 
be extended to this application. 
 
NBZNRM-EU860D at ATCB004902, while we, Novatel Wireless understand that this 
data has been viewable since 6/28/07, we request additional short term confidentiality to 
be extended to this application. 
 
NBZNRM-EU860D at ATCB004908, while we, Novatel Wireless understand that this 
data has been viewable since 6/30/07, we request additional short term confidentiality to 
be extended to this application. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Todd Gallagher 
Manager HSDPA Regulatory and Compliance 
Novatel Wireless Inc. 
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